

## **Public Health Advisory**

## **Updated – Food recall of various brands Robin Hood All-Purpose Flour**

June 20, 2017 Nunavut

The Department of Health is warning about recall, updated to include various brands of Robin Hood All-Purpose Flour due to E.coli 0121.

Consumers should not consume the recalled product described below:

Brand Name	Common Name	Size	Code(s) on Product	UPC	Additional Info
Country Bulk	Robin Hood All Purpose Flour	Variable	All units sold from January 19, 2017 up to and including April 21, 2017	Starts with 0 200473	This product was sold from Country Bulk Inc., 845 Weber St. N, Waterloo, Ontario
Country Pantry Bulk Foods	Robin Hood All Purpose Flour	Variable	All units sold from January 5, 2017 up to and including February 10, 2017	Starts with 2 000660	This product was sold from Country Pantry Bulk Foods, 3048 Lobsinger Line, Heidelberg, Ontario
Robin Hood	Baker's Hood All Purpose Flour	20 kg	Lot codes containing: BB/MA 2017 OC 12 and 6 286 SK and C0010118 BB/MA 2017 OC 15 and 6 289 SK and C0010543 BB/MA 2017 OC 21 and 6 295 SK and C0010547 BB/MA2017 OC 25 and 6 299 SK and C0010882 BB/MA 2017 NO 04 and 6 309 SK and C0011329	628622 100894	

All recalled products should be thrown out, or returned to the store where they were purchased.

If you think you became sick from consuming a recalled product, go to your community health centre or hospital.

It is not safe to taste or eat raw dough or batter regardless of the type of flour used, as raw flour can be contaminated with harmful bacteria such as *E. coli* O121. Food contaminated with *E. coli* O121 may not look or smell spoiled but can still make you sick. Symptoms can include nausea, vomiting, mild to severe abdominal cramps and watery to bloody diarrhea. In severe cases of illness, some people may have seizures or strokes, need blood transfusions and kidney dialysis or live with permanent kidney damage. In severe cases of illness, people may die.

For more information, contact the Canadian Food Inspection Agency at 1-800-442-2342 or visit <a href="http://inspection.gc.ca/about-the-cfia/newsroom/food-recall-warnings/eng/1299076382077/1299076493846">http://inspection.gc.ca/about-the-cfia/newsroom/food-recall-warnings/eng/1299076382077/1299076493846</a>

Sign up for food recalls at http://inspection.gc.ca/english/util/listserv/listsube.shtml.

###

Media Contact:

Ron Wassink Communications Specialist Department of Health 867-975-5710 rwassink@gov.nu.ca